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From:                                             Sean Joseph [sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent:                                               Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:25 AM
To:                                                  Ida Porter
Subject:                                         FW: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
 
 

From: Tara Arko [mailto:tarko@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:01 AM
To: 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: RE: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
Hi Sean,
 
The renewal application that was received Feb. 3 added two additional sites to the project.  Because the sites received a
positive conformity determination from NPC, impacted the same communities that were previously notified, and the project
activities were the same, the NIRB issued a formal decision that the project was exempt from further screening as noted in
the letter:
 
“After completing a review of the information provided in support of the current application, the
NIRB is of the understanding that the proposed amendment and renewal does not change the
general scope of the original project activities, and the exceptions noted in NLCA 12.4.3 (a) and
(b) do not apply. Therefore, this application is exempt from screening as per Section 12.4.3 of
the NLCA and the activities therein remain subject to the terms and conditions recommended in
the original March 31, 2009 Screening Decision Report.”
 
This determines that the amendment and renewal activities still fall within the original scope of the project that was screened
by the NIRB.  Because the project activities have already been screened by the NIRB, the NIRB does not screen project
activities that have already been screened, therefore the project can proceed under the Screening Decision issued on March
31, 2009.  As this is an official determination under section 12.4.3 of the NLCA, which is sent to the Minister responsible for
the authorizing agency, it is as much an official decision as the original screening decision.
 
Best regards,
 
Tara Arko
 
 

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: April-19-11 10:09 AM
To: 'Tara Arko'
Subject: RE: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
Hi Tara,
 
Under the renewal application, the proponent has provided the coordinates for two new locations within the same region
(Qikiqtani Region) on which activities associated with the project will be conducted during the 2011 field season.  
 
The screening exemption report from NIRB dated February 8, 2011 seems to have taken those new locations into
consideration. Could you please confirmed whether or not the report dated February 8, 2011 should be treated as NIRB’s
decision pertaining to the renewal application for Licence MBP1010.
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Regards,
 
Sean
 

From: Tara Arko [mailto:tarko@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 8:49 AM
To: 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: RE: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
Hello Sean,
 
To confirm from our phone conversation yesterday, the new application that the NIRB is screening under the file number
11YN011 for Elizabeth Turner is a completely new project located in the Kitikmeot region separate her original project
screened under file number 09YN014 located in the Baffin region.
 
If the water license is for the old project in the Baffin region (see project activities in attached screening decision), it would still
be covered under the 09YN014 screening decision. 
 
If the license is being issued for activities in the Kitikmeot region, and include the project components outlined in the NRI
application (attached), then the 11YN011 screening decision which has yet to be completed would be applicable.
 
I will be out of the office for the rest of the week, so please let me know today if you have any further questions or concerns
on this project.  Thanks!
Tara Arko
 

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: April-18-11 12:01 PM
To: tarko@nirb.ca
Subject: FW: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
Hello Tara:
 
As a follow-up to our conversation this morning, could you please confirm whether or not further screening is required for the
Mesoproterozoic Sedimentary Basin Project by Elizabeth Turner of Laurentian University.
 
The project is located in the Qikiqtani Region of Nunavut.   NIRB  issued a screening decision report (File No. 09YN014) for the
project on March 31, 2009, and a screening exemption report on February 8, 2011.
 
Regards,
 
Sean
 
 
 

From: Elizabeth Sherlock [mailto:ESherlock@sabinagoldsilver.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 9:14 AM
To: Ida Porter; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: RE: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
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Hi Phyllis,
I'm not sure you meant to send this to me...maybe Elizabeth Turner?
Elizabeth
 
Elizabeth Sherlock
Environmental/Permitting Coordinator
Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.
930 West 1st Street, Suite 202
North Vancouver, BC V7P 3N4
Phone (604) 998-4175
Fax (604) 998-1051
ESherlock@SabinaGoldSilver.com
 

From: Ida Porter [iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: April 15, 2011 3:21 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: Elizabeth Sherlock; 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: FW: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal

Please read email from NIRB, for file 3BC-MBP1010
 

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:37 AM
To: 'Ida Porter'
Subject: RE: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
Hi Ida, sorry for the delay in responding – still working with the new staff in their workload expectations.  We are still
reviewing Elizabeth Turner’s latest application and are unable to start screening it until she supplies the Innuinuktun
translation.  She is working on supplying that as soon as possible.  I will make a note to notify you when there are further
developments to the file.
 
Cheers!
 
Tara Arko - ATA
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: February-09-11 11:18 AM
To: 'NIRB Admin'
Subject: FW: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
NIRB email bounce back, please read email below
 
Regards, Ida
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From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 10:05 AM
To: 'NIRB@INFO.CA'; 'Brian Aglukark'; 'bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca'; 'Elizabeth Turner'
Subject: FW: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
Good morning,
 
Please confirm:
 
NPC for Conformity        2010 Conformity on file
NIRB for Screening          2010 NIRB Screening on file
 
Need confirmation on file, please respond for Renewal Application.
 
Regards, Ida
 

From: Elizabeth Turner [mailto:eturner@laurentian.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 8:55 AM
To: Porter, Ida
Subject: Re: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal
 
Hello Ida,
 
Attached are my completed forms and the other documents required.
Please let me know if anything is missing.
 
Many thanks for your help,
Elizabeth

 
Dr. Elizabeth C. Turner
Associate Professor
Department of Earth Sciences
Laurentian University
Sudbury ON
P3E 2C6
705-675-1151 x2267
fax 705 675-4898
eturner@laurentian.ca>>> Ida Porter <iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org> 2011/02/04 12:10 PM >>>
Good morning Elizabeth,
 
Please find attached Water Licence Application Form and Exploration Remote Camp Questionnaire for Renewal 3BC-MBP1010
project.
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